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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS & LMAIM
Irene Kim Asbury, Esq. .
Secretary of the Board

Board of Public Utilities

44 South Clinton Avenue

P.O. Box 350

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350

AUG 17 2017 i |

By C:MS

RE: 1/M/O the Petmon ochrsey Ccntrdl Powcr & Light
Company
OAL Docket No. PUC 8235-15
BPU Docket No. EO15030383

Dear Secretary Asbury:

AUG 17 2017

This office represents the Intervenor, Montville Township Board of Education
(“Board”), in the above-referenced matter. We are in receipt of the Honorable Leland S.

McGee’s August 10, 2017 Decision granting Petitioner JCP&L’s Petition.

At this

juncture, the Board’s written exceptions are due August 23, 2017. Please accept this letter
as a request for a ten (10) day extension of the filing deadline for written exceptions until

Tuesday, September 5, 2017.
Attorneys for Petitioner, JCP&L., have already consented to this request.

tfully submitted,

Celso LLC

STEPHEN J. EDELSTEIN
A Member Of The Firm
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ce: Gregory Lzisenstark, Esq. (via NJLS & email)

w73
B. )

S }*525)V741<1L451r1e=/

A
J. Loalker

This is the Board’s first request for an extension.
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